

Thatcham
Flood Forum



Steering Group Meeting

Thursday 6th September 2018 at 7.00pm
in the Thatcham Town Council Chamber, Brownsfield Road, Thatcham

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome and apologies for absence**
To receive any apologies for absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interest**
To receive any declarations of interest.
- 3. Minutes of the last meeting**
To agree the Minutes of the last meeting held on 21st June 2018 (enclosed).
- 4. Matters arising from last meeting**
To consider any matters arising from the last meeting that are not agenda items.
- 5. Thames Water**
To receive any updates on communication with Thames Water.
- 6. Surface Water Management Plan for Thatcham**
To receive updates on the status of flood defences within the Surface Water Management Plan for Thatcham.
- 7. Thatcham Flood Forum Action Plan (2013-2018) and Working Document**
The working document (enclosed) has been updated with all changes suggested at the previous two meetings (26th April and 21st June 2018). A final run-through of the newly updated working document is needed with any final changes or comments to be made.
- 8. Fundraising**
To review current and future fundraising opportunities.
- 9. Any other business**
- 10. Date of Next Meeting**
To confirm the date of the next meeting along with the dates of subsequent meetings (stretching in to 2019).